
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
336TH TRAINING SQUADRON, DETACHMENT 2 

12 August 2025 

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL PERSONNEL  

FROM: 336 TRS DET 2/CC 

SUBJECT:  Non-Prior Service (NPS) Student Housing Policy 

1. This memorandum serves to establish the detachment policy for all Non-Prior Service (NPS) 
Student Housing assigned to the 336th Training Squadron Detachment 2.

2. As outlined in AFI32-6000, section 7.3.2, Non-Prior Service (NPS) Student Housing refers to 
Unaccompanied Housing (UH) facilities constructed to support initial skills training for pipeline 
students at AETC locations. In instances where separate pipeline student facilities are 
unavailable at non-AETC installations, non-prior service students may be housed in permanent 
party dorms. It is essential to maintain physical separation between non-prior service students 
and permanent party residents, such as by placing them on different floors or wings of the 
building.

a. Additionally, according to AFI32-6000, section 7.5.1.3, members on temporary duty
(TDY), including permissive TDY, are not authorized to reside in UH facilities.

3. Due to the present housing setup and construction limitations, it is not feasible to physically 
separate permanent party & TDY members and non-prior service students. Therefore, TDY 
members or other temporally housed individuals will not be permitted to stay in Non-Prior 
Service (NPS) Student Housing.

4. For any questions or further clarification regarding the Non-Prior Service (NPS) Student Housing 
policy, please contact Capt. Ryan Simpson at 301-677-5036 or email ryan.simpson.5@us.af.mil.

RYAN M. SIMPSON, Capt, USAF 
Commander 
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